

SHS BPA MEETING MINUTES | May 21st, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: Mandy Burkhart called the meeting to order @ 6:37PM. Welcome: We Made it through another year! YEAH!

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: Minutes from the previous meeting were approved and filed.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: PL Malcolm (Past, Present, & Future)

- Congratulations to Seniors and all for making it to the official end of 22-23 school year.
- MS band camp was hosted at SHS for the past 2 weeks, very successful. The concert was great, band stronger than last year. Numbers were down from 100 to about 80, need more recruiting for this program. 10-20 volunteers every day, sometimes they were teaching. Clinicians spoke highly of our SHS volunteers. Earned a couple hundred dollars in concessions.
- Marching leadership camp at Lake Howell- several students attended.
- Both band directors and Coach P met with a drill designer.
- Calendar being worked on
- Football schedule -The first full week of school kickoff will be at home- we will participate as pep band in khaki shorts and polos. August 18th against Edgewater. Next 2 games also at home, may continue shorts and polos due to heat 8/25 & 9/1. Then next 3 games are far away, band will probably not travel (9/8, 9/15 & 9/22)
- Seminole county working on RFP for band uniform purchasing, our design will be up in January 2024
- Mr. Malcolm headed to Rome for a site tour, very pleased with the travel company.
- Same co. as London trip
- Make sure passports are current.
- Maybe we can send out a July newsletter, e blast with updates.
- Mr Hargett introduction
- 2006 SHS grad, he's come full circle.
- "So happy to be home."
- Kids are excited about the show theme. Music is available on the student secure website.
- Percussion had a mini camp last week that went well. Both the instructors worked on the opener and getting the students excited.
- Any questions about Uniforms and the Library should be directed to Mr. Malcolm and any questions about equipment and public relations should be directed to Mr. Hargett.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Angela Tiffany - Current Balance 35,431. We are paid through June trip payment for Rome. 68 people (students and Chaperones) Fundraiser cards need to be turned in as soon as possible.

OLD BUSINESS: None

• COMMITTEE REPORTS:

• Operations Joelis – James and Wes will be helping as they can. We meet to discuss the ice machine service/maintenance, Fields needs to be mowed/sprayed prior to band camp, Lax has been using the field, so may be in even worse shape then usual. One coffin cooler was leading and had to be thrown out.

- **Equipment:** Joelis –Mr. Bond (former parent) expressed interest in helping, can maybe drive the truck. Need someone to drive the truck
- Guard report (Malcolm, Mandy via Coach P, Angie Fontes, Samiah)
 Working on uniforms, don't really need until Sept. because of schedule.
 Guard will wear polos and shorts also for the first couple of games.
 Numbers about the same as last year, graduating seniors replaced by incoming students. Making great progress on choreography already. Still time to join guard! "Open spin" being held at boys and girls club by Crooms. 5-6pm Tuesday and Thursday. Will be holding a guard fundraiser- collecting sneakers to be recycled
- Chaperones/Volunteers: log your time. Registration night volunteers will be needed, Ray will send out sign up genius. Band Camp volunteers will also be needed, Ray will send out sign up genius. Quarter days chaperones desperately needed.
- **Fundraising:** Get those cards in asap! Guard shoe fundraiser. Will we sell cups? Mattresses?
- Events: Banquet setup and cleanup went much more smoothly, thanks to volunteers. Need date ASAP- Mary will call- 5/16 first choice, 5/9 second. Some things need a little refining for next year. Communication w/ 4 rivers Set up, cleaning up as event was taking place, desserts, not enough beverages. 360 photo was a huge hit!
- Media: Diana offered to head up media team. Photos from spring camp have been uploaded.
- Uniforms: No Report.
- **Tech Support**: Send Ray or Mandy anything needed for the website.
- Alumni Rep: No Report

Quarterback days- continuing to work on getting set up. Chaperones are desperately neede. Dates will continue to be added as we get spots. Although we prefer 2 chaperones, one can be allwed given the difficult we are having getting people to volunteer. Other comments and questions raised: Teresa Hamman -Please clarify if band gets 10% or 20% of quarterdays revenue- Mandy said 10% was an error, should be 20%. Can we take venmo for quarterdays donations? Band as an organization cannot. Consider some other locations for quarterdayshome depot, lowes, win dixie, food truck festivals?

- Snowcones: no Report-paused
- Continuity/Spiritwear: Ordered.

NEW BUSINESS:

NEXT BPA MEETING DATE & LOCATION: | July 11th TBD

<u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> meeting adjourned at 3:20PM by Mandy Burkhart (Motion: Joelis Pacheco, Second: Julie Fink)

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Registration Night Thurs 7/20 7pm and Friday 7/21 7pm Band council Tues 7/18 Leadership days Thurs 7/20 and Fri 7/21 Band Camp – Hopoewaw Day Sat 7/22 Full Band Camp 7/24 to 7/28 First Day of School – 8/10

2022-2023 SHS BPA Directory		Meeting attendance June
Band Director	PL Malcolm	della
Band Director	Kenneth Hargett	Do Mac
President	Mandy Burkhart	mordy touchat
Vice President of Operations	Joelis Pacheco	A.
Secretary	Carrie Toscano	0
Vice President of Finance	Angela Tiffany	0.0111
Treasurer: Accounts Receivable	Julie Fink	2005
Treasurer: Accounts Payable	OPEN	9 110
Treasurer elect:	Judy Arellano	
Chaperone Coordinator	Ray Burkhart	
Medical Staff Coordinator	Samiah Dixon	Somial Din
New Parent Liason	Dorianne Pagnotti	3 371 400 0 4 10 0
Events/Hospitality Co Chairs	Ann Kos	Man M les.
	Mary Klein	
Events/Hospitality Team	Christina Mairs	() \(\)
	Liah Wallace	V
	Vonetta Simms	
Uniforms	Anita Malcolm	
Fundraising	Gina Qualls	d V
	Ann Kos	winte to.
	Judy Arellano	
	Christina Mairs	
Media Chair	Diana Ng	
Media Team	Joelis Pacheco	
	Miguel Reynoso	
	Diana Ng	hus
Equipment Chair	OPEN	, /
Equipment team	Casey Klein	
	John Mairs	
	John Pagnotti	
	Wesley Lehman	
Guard Parent Representatives	Angie Ruff (Fontes)	Com Porte
	Samiah Dixon	Jamuah Barr
	Vonetta Simms	Voices
Web Support	Ray Burkhart	
Student Communications	Ruby Feng	10 0 /
Alumni	Gena Bukur	Klen Sylve
Concessions Chair	Carrie Toscano	

Concessions Team	Julie Fink	
	Haley Smith	
	Vonetta Simms	
Quarter Days Coordinator	Tina Doria	
Band Camp committee	Joelis Pacheco	
	Haley Smith	
	Christina Mairs	
	Ann Kos	
Continuity Team	Joelis Pacheco	
	Haley Smith	
	Liah Wallace	
	Cecilia Imenez	
	Theresa Hamain	
	Caleson Hamman	
	Pallon Hamman	